
From: Blair, Yvonne B
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Conder, Haskell P; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: BE-7-4 Loop C141.doc
Date: Thursday, December 01, 2016 1:46:15 PM

Heather
 
Monday we will be hyrdrovacing lines and Tuesday at 8:30-9:00 am we will start the delineation of
this line.
 
 
Yvonne Blair
Compliance Coordinator
DCP Midstream
575-361-2406
 
 

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 1:13 PM
To: Blair, Yvonne B
Cc: Conder, Haskell P; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: BE-7-4 Loop C141.doc
 
RE: DCP * BE 7-4 Loop * fAB1632651796 * 2RP-4003
 
Yvonne,
 
Attached are the Conditions of Approval for this C-141 Remediation Permit. The OCD
tracking number for this event is 2RP-4003.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
 
From: Blair, Yvonne B [mailto:YBBlair@dcpmidstream.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 7:56 AM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Conder, Haskell P
Subject: RE: BE-7-4 Loop C141.doc
 
Heather
 
 

mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:HPConder@dcpmidstream.com
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I do apologize my computer did not save correctly to PDF. I have corrected. It is BE-7-4 Loop
 
Yvonne
 

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 7:49 AM
To: Blair, Yvonne B; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Conder, Haskell P
Subject: RE: BE-7-4 Loop C141.doc
 
Your email refers it as the BE-7-4 Loop, but the C-141 lists 10100 ext 2 as the facility name. 
Which name is correct?
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
 
From: Blair, Yvonne B [mailto:YBBlair@dcpmidstream.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 7:39 AM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Conder, Haskell P
Subject: BE-7-4 Loop C141.doc
 
 
Correction on GPS location:
Heather/Mike
 
 
Good evening, attached is a the initial C141 for the Line leak BE-7-4 Loop for your review.
 
 
Yvonne Blair
Compliance Coordinator
DCP Midstream
575-361-2406
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